JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: August 22, 2024

TO: Teaching & Learning Consultants, Secondary & Elementary Assistant
Principals

FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services
Sharon Jensen, Student Support Consultant

SUBJECT:  Safe School Hearing Committee 2024-2025

District Safe School Hearings are essential to a student’s due process. Safe School Hearings are held weekly
and are chaired by the Student Support Consultant, Sharon Jensen, and consists of a committee made up of
school and district administrators.

Please find your Safe School Hearing Committee assignment(s) at this LINK

Should you have any questions or conflicts regarding your committee assignment(s), contact Janie Hyde,
Administrative Assistant, Student Support Services. 801-567-8326.


https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Gh37JRd9o1YiuMGTZOnMKJZhhF-4CRij8pELjyjATFQ/edit?gid=0#gid=0

